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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
 Honorable Members, Urban County Council 
 
  
FROM:  ___________________________________ 
 Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services  
 
DATE:  May 3, 2024 
 
 
SUBJECT: Facility Lease Agreement at Black & Williams Neighborhood Center  

United Way of the Bluegrass (UWBG)  
 

 

 
Request:  

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to enter into a lease agreement with United Way of 
the Bluegrass (UWBG) for space located at the Black and Williams Neighborhood Center, 498 
Georgetown Street. The area is approximately 797 square feet.  The initial term will be for 1 year, 
with option for two (2) subsequent terms of one-year each.  Lease terms begin on July 1, 2024.  
 

Purpose: 
The United Way manages a WayPoint Center to provide programming for underserved communities, 
which include human service resource navigation and leveraging community stakeholder 
partnerships.  United Way has leased space at Black & Williams Center since March 2021.   
 

Budgetary Implication:    
 
Year one annual rental revenue:  $8,081.64 

 
Are the funds budgeted?   

 
Yes, 1101-011001-0001-42181 

 
File Number:  0511-24 
 
Director/Commissioner:   Chris Ford  
 


